IN CONFIDENCE

From: R T J Wilson
P 03188 19 July 1988

MR&R& cc Mr Monger

Mr Neilson

STAR CHAMBER

1. We have heard on the grapevine that Mr Moore hopes to visit
Russia for three or four days in the second half of October and
that Mr Channon plans to go to China for ten days at that time
too. Both are candidates for the Star Chamber. I hope therefore
that if, and when, they apply to you for permission to go, you
will either refuse it or make it conditional upon their having
reached a settlement in their bilaterals with the Treasury,
thereby avoiding the need to go to the Star Chamber.

R T J WILSON




